[r— -*,
M
4]
+

REy JOHN L. LEWIS, BT AL o | S

L™
4

e

pronsssu:s T:U TEamemoeT J1ivuvdG O Lo u.u.s UJ.. UVUlive idd t}"u yuuo Juusop &

cxpressos himsclf poorly and should not bo oconsidorod ns o witmcsse The
following statement wos soourcdy rood to him; and aoknowlodged by his merks

August 28, 1943
Springfield, I1l

mgkc tho fellr\"g{na vgl 'I-!)P}! n+n+r~m("ﬁ+
te : _ both of wham bave idontifiod themseclves
tc mo Bpooinl Agonts of the Fodernl Burcau of Investigntiona Ko .
threats or pramisss hove been modo to mo to induoo me to mtko a

statocmente

S und oame to tho
3« and presently roside od

I oun not rond nor write Bnglishe I jolncd tho UM.H.

g2 I oonnot romomber tho exuot yoore I hove worked of

Minc B for ocbout 4 years and om now employod at Mine Ae I wus working

ot Yino B in 1937 when they had a striko, but I dan't know why the mine

wes shut downe I heve novor hold any office in eény union and have

noevor beon intorested in cny of thoir wotivitiese I ofnnot road nor write

my own nome and do not reonll over signing ony poetitianse I have no

informotion ebout uny wnion sotivities ot the mines :

His (X) ntrke

above rodd to him and edmitted truce _ S é >
™7itncsseds . é ) Q
Spooirl agonts, F.B.1. ' ‘ \f)

Ua 5o Dopts of Justioes"
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Re: JOP L, LEWIS, ET AL . ' b

INTLRVIEW WiT:

: and is
_ g pringfield. He
emered thls CT7 1K : ecan Federal Court.,

Qﬂrwncrf"led_rj on IR ;Uu.a.ulﬁﬂ }' .....
wWas arre sringfield in

or illegal poss

He is very cooperative, is willing to testify, and will make al
good vitness,

The following signed staterment was obtained fronm

Fecféﬁ”iﬁurea of ﬁwes‘tlgaﬂon,'of my owm free nlL, with no forece or
d ress used, and with no promisec made me,

_L was born in

"I joined the Tnited “ine Workers at TN
in June of Ek.a
vanrted to work. 1 came to S-,rmgfleld in ,
Mires here., 1 was still a menber ol the Unitec e dorkers, Except for
a short. visit back - Mid I worked in coal *rzines aro-mnd Sgrmgﬁeld

o LT e to
the 1. .5 clage own, unti' di

and got a2 job in the

; b | Fion when
"amr}\ ﬂ cept oneg
winier in a ssmall country jine, but just did odd Jobs, In I became

¢mployed at Kine B, and jrined the P ¥ A. I had not paid any dues to the
Uh:ted Mne Workers sinc sNNR 25 I had not been working in Mines. The
_Progressive Mine Yorker _of '?ﬁric'\ had a closed shop agreenent with the

Mine, ‘and I had to join the P ¥ A to viork in the line B, No one tried teo

?ie nived States ir E‘h

The XMine there was a clos?ﬁ sﬁ P, " and had toaoin %y

+
g
#

¥ REIOCT Certificate Numbe 3
w the name of -p/'
ession of liquor, and paid 4100 fine.
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Re: JD:'EJ Ln LE"]B, ET AL ~ é‘?o -7‘\ :

mvrzvizd wits SRR et o to join the P N4, and T aid 1t

{continued) on my own accord so I could work there.

"When the 2 M A was organized, T wagm't working in the L:mes,
didn't take any part in the organization, 1 sympathized with the P X A,
vecause 4 think levvis gave them a raw deal, 4 new coniract wag to be mde,
and .hC'hlS wanted tiie men Lo ﬂc‘ve a .L(JWEI' wWaze,. *ne miners I'I.EU. a I‘CIET:.’UCUEI,
and rejected the lower wage scale, but even so, Lowis went ahead and signed
thz coniract, I sympathiged with the men organizing the P ¥ A because of
tiiis action by Lewis, and the miners got a raw deal.

nl joined the P M A in April of and bucame a menber of
Locil 5, I think that was the numbcer, monith or tve afier T joined, there
was a meeting for electiun of local Alicers, which I at.ended. In My of
1637 therc was some troudle at the ine, but there wag no t.roub1r> betveen

the iime 4 began working and that time. <he,Mine was no* closed down at
a1y time, either by & strike or by the Manag:ement.

fTn May of 1937, when I wenb on strike with the others, ths
reason givin me for the strike was the fact that there was no contract with
the F ¥ 4 and the Mine, and the mer didn't wani to work without a contract.
The cengract had expired on april 1, and no new onc had been gigned. On
that morning, before any men went down inte the mine, groups wvre‘ talking
and saymg thut they didn't want to go dovn in the mine withou: a contract.
Some of the en weni down into the Mine, sbout nalf of them, I unix"ui, but
the rest, including imyself, jusc bung around for a while and then came home.

"] never went back to the ¥ine acain, end I left my tools and
everybthing ther:z., » few days later I heard a story that the Unitod Mine
Workers were paying some men to try to organize a U MW local in the line,

¢ that was a reasson for the strike., I didn't know anything about these
men at the time. I went out on strike. I went out because I didn't want
to woerk withmut a contract. I knew that there was a tegporary agree: nent
between the dine and the P M A

"I wa2s not dissatisfied wil. tu- P H A, nor wcre the mdjority
o” the men. I know that the United could rot gat any b.tter contrzct than
the P X A, and was satasfied vith v.o0 F ¥ A, I was nol a3 strong uwion man,
and ¢idn't have any greference botiween the United and the Progressive,
Som: time later an election was beic, ir the wirtir “img t vas held in
the state wrsenal, and although I was viorking a- s =
time, I wert to the clection. I votod for the P R i Bccauss ond
mz jorit:r of the men were for the Progressive, I knew this bocause of
corv-rsation in the various groups, and the feoliir of the men was for
Frozressive. When I had buen working at the Xine the biggest feeling was
for the ;robrcsqive.
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#Before the strike I had heard nothing
of any United lcn working at the Mine,
although somc men working may have bo-

longed to both wiions, As I said b “o.::, the fecling of the men was in

fawor of thc Progressive, In the year that T workad at the mine, I went
to only oneé Progr.csive meating, bscausc I wasn 'y interested in Thion
m2ctings, eand not bicause I might have been intcrested in United, 1 Just

wa2sn't intcrested enough in either onc. When 3 mocting was to be held, a

notic. would be ;laced on the bullietin board at the ¥ine. Thess wmion

moetings were generelly helr aboul tvace a month, I can't remember now
whether or not & notice of a meeting to be held the nite before the sirike
was postud or mot. Anyway, I can say that I didn't know anything about
sucn & mecting.

INTLRVIER WITH
{continued)

"Y don't rooombor ever sisning any pet_,it_.i Y C
the majerity of the men werc in favor of P M s, a
sifned one, I know that if a petition such 2s that was made np, I would
have signed ii, beeause, as I said, I later votoed for P M 4 in the election.
However, &5 I said, I eanft remzuobor whether I signed onc or not, I doni
r.wembor whether anyone from the Unitcd ™ine worker: ever came to me and

acked me to sign a potitio ., but I know theat il someonc had I womld not

huve gigned it beeausce I b.lieved the mejority of the men were in favor
of the rrogressive, znd I was wiliing to gc with the majority. After

lezving +h, mine, excopt for th. timc T nn‘fad I dontt romcnber any

the mine, except for th. timc votad don 1t romcmber amny

p-titions of anr kind being given nme to 3ign, and I can't remcmber any

conversation about ary ptiitions that I might have had, or hoard ebeut,
noftur I woent on strike I heard that the hited was trying to

orginizc a loersl, but no onc ever came to me and asked me to Jjoin tho

United, and, even if they had, I know I wouildn't hove joined, for the reasons

given above. After th. strike, I heard thot United had sct up a local, but

I don't know of any rmeetings that either the United or the Progressive

may acve had,

87 heard that thore was trouble among the miners when the minc was
reopened, or ationpts made teo reopen, but T was not there, so knov nothing
about it. No on2 cver asked mc to o out to the mine to help, and I never
wont out. I hezard that th. sherifl was ¢allec at one timc, but imow nothing
further about that. I heard thot Uritsd was trying to get men from other
¥ines ané put thum to work at hine 3, but I don' remembder where I hoard

it, or aiything else avout it. 1 did hear that the P ¥ A pot men from i
.-d-»h Hirce 1v-n\m-‘ Lavvinefield to !1 1'\ E}'i_c‘rnf.. 'h\ﬂ' T don H’ knn‘w Vﬂ"'uihpf

U\.ll\.-; LT W AW RS A A e LA 3™ ~ Fel W bkt 1 Ll lil=2

the stoery was true or not
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Re: JOHWN L. LEWIS, ET AL

INTERVIE, WIT: SR 81 did hear something ebout the in-"

(continued) ' Junction placed by the federal cowrt,
but as I was no longer intecrested in

the Mine, and didn't ever see any of the men, I knew nothing about it.

"I don 't know any reason why so few men showed up for work when
they tried to opsn the mine, except I knew that most of the men were still
in favor of the Progressives, I heard at the time, but don't know where
or how I hcard it, other than that I heard it from members of the P M 4
that a reason the P ¥ 4 men didntt show up at thc reopening of the mine was
because they felt the Management of the Mine was trying to get the United
local in thce Mine and keep the Progressive out. I dani*$ know anything more
about this, as I wasn't working there, but I know that some of the men felt
there might be a deal botween the Management and the United, T don't know
what thc rcason for their thinking was, nor do I ever recall hearing what
the deal might have becn. :

¥ T got a letter from the s4ne company telling me that the Mine
was going to open arain, and saying that the same job was open to every
man vho had worked therc at the time of the strike. 1 don't remcnmber when
I got the letter, and I don't remember whether I got more than ons,

npftor I left the Hine, ITost Just about all contact with the
Drior apd the hine and the Men., Aside from that first elsction at
vhieh I voted, I had nothing more to do with it, s couple of years after
I left the mine, a miner whose name I can' remember, but who I know was
a Progreossive, told me that there was going to be anothsr election, and
asked me if I wanted to come and voie, I told him Y wasn't in thc wnion
any longer, and couldn’t vote because I ha: dropped my membership.

fBefore the election of which I voted, I heard that both the
Unitcd and Progressives were active in trying to get votes. No one came
to sce me and told me to come dowmj and vote, I saw in the pupers that
an election was te be held and went dowm of oy own accord., T never heard
of any strong-armed methods being used by either unions and do know that
rno onc¢ approached me in regard to it., As far as I know it wns an honest.
cleetion, because it was run by the libor board, .

*#] hav: had the rorevomg read to me consisting of approximtely

cight pages, and state that cverything I said herain is t,rue to the best

of my knowledge and recollection.®
IV

Wiingsges NP
T ml_ggem_, FBI, Springfield, 1M1,

Special Agent, F. B. I. Springfield, N1,

-




Re: JOHN L. 1EWIS, ET AL
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~ known, for a traffic viclation.

The following statement was taken from 5

make the following voluntary

g uresu of Investigation.
information freely, and no pronisss h.vec bcen made to ne,
h_ve been used,

"I live at |
th \d:me B Coal Company.

" my Job, wut would get shot, I will say that I was forced

tell, came to me and told me that if I didn™t join United
or beat up.

I'l not only lose my job, but I'l get shot.

to me if anyone should knor about it,

A
W
e

WThe above staterent was read

i 9\%

P -

" . N 48 e e

..
Foaoto. .o . L T e o e 2T e ‘Jp ‘---.‘ ,':,,;‘ wt L’{;')p"'3~r1 =

by agenhq : e
intoxicated condition, and was apparenviy very Irighvened.
several times that if his n2me appeazred in the paper, he 'mnld be killad. -
He refuses to testify, and refused to sign a statement. He would not nake

a satisfaclory witness. He advised he was arrested in Spri.ngfield, date not

.Aubum’ nl.
August 28, 1943

ztatemant to

vho hive identified themselves to me
I give this
and no threats

»]I don't vant to say anything about the conditions at iine B,
because I'm afraid for my life if anyome knows that I said anything.
If the United men knew that I ssid anything about §t, I'd not only lose

to join the

United Mine “orkers, when I would much rather huve stayed vwith ihe Progress-
ive union, I was I'orced to join_the United. men, whose names I won't

I would do shot,

nT vas satisfied in with the Progressive union and wanted to astay
Progressive. In union meeiin s, if I wanted to, .-I could et up and say
vhatever I wanted to, and in the United meetingts, if I tried to get up
to say anything, I wouldn't be allowsd to talk. I'm afraid to 2y any-
thing, because thers are men around the mine with guns z1l the time, and

#T have rcad the above, consisting of approximatelj; onz and ome
quarter pages, and state that it is true to the lest of my knowledge. ¥
do not want to sign it, ho:ever, because I'm afrald of what night happen

- and acknor{ledged

PR v.d & -
- e L LR T, Lk LR - e R e B gy, AT A b -q-‘.nn—- Bl S B o S St st S



o Re: JOMN L. LE7IS, ET AL

t

to be true in all respects by him. "
Special Agents, FBI, 7
Springfield, I1& ‘é’ D, QC\R
. .
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Re: JOWN L. LEWIS, ET AL,

INTERVIEW WITH

- August 29, 1943 by Special Agents s
He resents the tactics of the UMA, but ‘md 1little apecific mrormam
other than heagsay. He executed the followj.ng written statenmt.

Nlinois
29, 1943

ment to #§
Specizal 4
. partment of Justiee,

%" was borr

a8 the UMi. I worked at the Illinois,
Fro: I worked a Illinois
including YA Aines, the lat-
ter being ne i, o

. "At the ¥ mines I worked as a
member of the UM/, Yorking at Mine 'BT-,
wnder the Ui, I left nine 'B' in Hay, 1937 and I never made any
attempt to retum to thit ‘mine to_vork, inasmuch as I got a2 job
working at thog - 111, in August or Scptember,
1937,

*In 1932 I started working under the Progrygsgsive Mine
Workcrs of amcrica which will be referred to horeinafter as The PMA. ~
At this time T Wis vorking at Mine 'B! and I was a member of Local

#54 of PMa.
have ncver held an office in any wnlon. I am now working
at thoy ; n¢ as a member o. the PMA. I never want to retum
to the U ayed no part in organizing PMA. My Job at Mine 1B' .

was driv. mules,

- n. was always perfoctly satisifed with the way PMA was being !
rmn, and I feel that the troubles and the strikes at Mine B was

—

causcd by a froup of mincrs who werg trymg to get the men
to ch:mge to UM/, before Ay, 1937

-8 -

. w . - .
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Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL, ' L I

"I never attended but two PMA union nmeetings in
the eleven years I have been a member of that
union.

"I do not know enough about the twelve men who were supposed

to be trying to get PMA men to go UM to say that some of these men should
have been thrown out of PMA, but I think that they should have been ejected
if it was shown that they were doing this, because PMA had a closed shop
agreement with Elshoff and I think Elshoff should have discharged these
man if asked to do so by PMA, ! .

"T do not remember anythi .z cbout the wagé scale question
in the Spring of 1927. /

"I did not know anything sbout the meeting of the PMA on
May 11, 1943. I left work on iay 12 19’4'? and never returmned., I
I‘lgured I would rather work nearers

"Y may have smgned the PIA petition of ¥ay 26, 1937. I don't
remember anything about it. .

. “T have not liked the UM7 ever since the time in 1932 Joim L.
Lewis claimed the ballots were stolen after a vbie was taken on the
question of reduction of wages,

"] have read this statement consisting on one and one half
pages and have initialed the first page and it is True and correct to
the best of my knowledge, o

s/

Special Agent, F.B.I.

;recial Agent F.B.I.T

=49 .
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Re: JORN L. LEWIS, ET AL | | N - ﬁ ?Q

r681-edéé} : . :  ¥__ 111‘-01gﬁ‘

, ‘ August 28, gents R
and A e *appeued to be cooperative Woxde g
the GoPSitons prop hded to him without hesitation. It 1s believed that

he would meke B good witness to testify to the facts as sot forth in the

f
QE{\ O’j following signed statement: _
n I1linois
ugust 28, 1943

¥
make the following voluntary stetement
te & BB« om I know to be Specinl Agents of
the o fPU of Investigation, U. S. Department of Justice.

"I first joined the United Mine workers of A ca which will be
referrod to hercinafter as 17 ot Illinois ir ig
1 voe employed in the’l ”
tinued to work at that mine anc mines aroun. !

- at this time I vwent to work ot G ™ I1llinois oal Co.
working under UMT contract, o ' . : Y

"In Deccmber, 1933 I first worked at Mine Up¥ ns a member of the
Frogressive Mine Jorkers of Amerjos., This unicn will be referred to
Rereinit£sr Es PML, ~THe Tast day I worked in Mips "B was about May 12,
1937 the day the mine shutdown due to the strike. I wos unenployecd from
Nay, 1537 until Fovember, 1937 at which time I went to work at th
Coal Co. auif B Illinois, At this mine I worked under & PMA

. ”I have novoer held nn coffice in any union and 1 ag net worki at
W ng
Yine uB' _V:han it started working under a FA chtract.

"I nevor attonded any PMA union mcetings, and I was elways satisfied
with the manner in which the FMA had been operated.

My job st ¥ine B was digginz ¢-nl. Relative to the rolations at
this mine they were alweys good between FMA officials and PMA rank and file,

" know practically nothing sbout the twelve miners who were alledged
to be sympathetic to UMi, and who may have been members of UMY while tﬂgy
were working at mine "B™ as PUA members prior to May, 1337,
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Re: JOHN L, LEVIS, ET AL

-

ITERVIEW WITH %1 wag not in this vieinity on September 27, 1931 #hen

- T the mine attempted to re-open after it had closed-down
in My, 1837. I wes visiting i_r—at this time,
‘ Later I vent out to ¥ine "B® on several occasions in
Septerber, 1937 and helped picket for the FMX R the mine primises, I was
unemployec st this times I returned to :line "BY property again about Kovember,
1635 when I got a form letter from Elshoff stating that the mine was to re-open
and I had to roport to work by a certain date if 1 wanted my job back., I
reported, but nevor went back to work there and have no additional information
concerning this matter,

® . itnass:

(sipned) .
, Speciel Agent F.B.I.

{signed)
Special Agent F.B.I®* Y 20
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Res JOHK L, LENWIS, ET AL _
bC_

ointl; intsniﬂeﬂ by

his re=idence, Lo ' ;
or. Septenber 2, 1943. He acrenred willing : ‘quastions put to him

end furriched the following signed statements
O — L
* Illinois
September 2, 1543

m'xka ths following voluntery stete=
whom I know to be Special
onp U. S.Department of Justioe.

“I rceide e
emplovo I weg borr ¢ ;
JOlnCd e ring urnion gkl 11, which wes Wrking under
the United 1line Workcrs o reforred to horeinafter oe the Uile 1
vorked in the locc 1 »ines as & nerber of ULV end sterted working in line B
rhout B 2 -« o monber of the UlN. I worked therc continuously until
Yay, 1937, et which tirc the rine closcd due to the strike, tnd I never
tont bock tovorls in this mines I nevor tried to work thero after the mine
rceopencds I remcinod & merber of the UNV until Septembor, 1932 whon the
Fi'h, wecning the Procreecsive Yine Workers of America, wes orgsnizeds I
workod in line B ce o Fi mombor Irom Soplember, 1932 to lay 12, 1937, the
dey the minc closeds I have raver held &n office in & unione

I em ot now
' I first

®] volunterily jeined tho PrA in Sepitember 1932 when the UIW
arnounced thet the bellot box hed boen stolen, in oconnection with the vote
on the wagc sc2les I folt that the FIA was & good union end I £till think
it is £ bottor union thon the UIWe I vanted to got away from John L.
lovis as I nevor likod his methods of operation.

"Fron ey to Donombor, 1937 I vorked off en on at thePFi picket
line to proteot ry jobe. I did pot picket after the iesuence of the Federal
Injunction of Teoorber 9, 1937 I do not recall tho fects of tho wage

scnlc controversy.

“I heard that prior to may, 1937 & nunber.of UilV organizers were
vorking in the mino scerotly to got the mon to join WY, but they nover
contsotod Moy and I nover heerd thom telk to o'her mmrs. I never saw
thom bost anyone,

A‘- ®] think Elehoff end Falcotti favored the UiN, but I don't
) knov why thay preferred thom. I ationdd very few union mostings and did
not ksep up with union effoirss I volurterily eigned the PI/A petition dated
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Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL

-

Yay 26, 1937 to show I wos & PI'A member. I nover worked-
in ine B after Xay 12, 1937 when Elehoff shut it down.
I do not krow why it was closed down, I feel thet
Elzhoff shut the minc down so he sould letor sign uwp
vith T, but I heve no focts to rubstanticte trnie stotememts

“T heve cercrully read and fully under stané the oue znd a helf
pirze of 4ais statercac which contzine the truth to the besi of 17 knowledge.

r 7

/s’

- 53 =
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at hie residence,
ptember 2, 1943. Be
5, and apreering to be mentally slow,

had no recollection ¢ ;
would not meke & competent mrtness.

_ furrished the following eigrad statement:

_ Illinois
Ssptembsr 2, 1943

make +the following voluntery stetement to
waen I knov to be Special Agents of

in Serterber, I prescntly live on Illlnois-
I first joined & mine vnion in the United Statse i:-t
S Illinois. This urion wos the Uni‘ed Fine Workers of imerica
vhieh wa be referred to hsreinzfter as Whr, :

®7 vwork-d at severel other minoc under the UIN and then started
viorking et l'ine *BY ebout 1923 under the Ulfi.

“The only office I ever hold with & mine urion was being a

member of the Pit Commlttee et the Panther Crogk Mins 2, et Springfield,
Tllinois ir ™ . This wee under Ulte

“T very ‘soldom atiended union moetins either under the UIf or
the Fropressive I'ine Vorkers of imorica which will be referred to herein~
after as PI'A, excopt as & mcmber of the Pit camittee above mentioned,
RBI

®] took no active part in organiting the FY'4 et Yine .

*I was laet worked at i'ine "B* on ¥ay 12, 1937 though I helpad
the mine a coup 1o of deys.

- "I do not know anything about the relstions between Elshoff
end Local 54, Pi'hi., [rom September, 1832 to April, 1937 when the miners
struck, :

e for o5 I con rermerber the PA members got along well with

their officinle in that unions I liked the F!L. and would rather work
under that union than work under the UM,

- 54 -



) 106315
Re: JOHMN L. LEWIS, ET AL

et Springfield, Illinois acs

*I heard thet the folloving men were trying to organize
Fi_. me=hers to joir the M1.:

JOL_.LLLESE JOFY 'POTTOK) AT F1AS
SITDEE b\, ZTLEVIOUS JOHE R P m——
D@ IFIC 1.SGU..LE GDORTE T.Coa.

IEE C.\. T:".R --l--‘CE‘-i_ M‘J

FR..VK , L§TIN C%. 125 BOH.XNON

'rm‘\’ FLOTCH LTS HLE

¥1 4o not r¢-1)l owsrhearlnre @v, COnvurgrticn betleen one of the
men and a miner in which comToozetion the miner was esked to jein TIYT
or threatened if re 324 nct. I was never p:orsonelly spproached and esked
to join Uil )

"I do not rewwmber the racts snd details concerning the wege
scele controversy-

I cen not reccll the FIUL mesting of lay 11, 1937 when the
minere were ejected from the P,

“I remerber that on the morning before the strike etertod some
of the minere short locded their coel cars cnd I did the eame, merely
because others vrcre doing its I'o one instructed me to short-load and I
do not know why it was done. ' :

*I do not remo-ber sirning eny petitions either for Fi. or
i,

"I ncver wont back to Ving WE® efter iey 13, 1937 with the
intontion of returning to work.

“In 1938 I cot a ol Tl

*I have carcfully recd end fully understend this stetonent
consisting of two and onc helf parzees end it is true end correct to the
best of my knovledge.

- 55 =
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Re: JOHN L. LEVIS, ET AL

:
nillesssdi] K
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.B. 1. b 7’5 "

Speci Agent FaB.I1."
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Re:; JORM L. LL.IS, ET uL S

INTERVIE «IT=2

O glve *y information rolative to '.Lnst:mt c&s:..
=8 {£o any incidsnus that teok plzce at Mine B and 3

-
_ ieved hc— would
not make 5 favorable witness, - R

3

exzeuted th. folicwing signed statement at the

intoerview:

nSprinafisld, I1l.
iugust 27, 1943 .

mke tho fellowing voluntory statement to
beth of wien have identificd thcmsclves as
uderal Bu:rr‘au of Investigation, No threats or

P Ao e s alrs amer Dot o aed o
O et LU Ll WYY »ln-n-—n‘-' CUI.J HMuVi-voldelivas

; and prosently roside :t_
by Winc 4 as an enginecr, I first +
when I was living in Nlinvis,

'ﬂuc wos th; U. M. . wmion, I hare Beon a mipcr ol and on in

thc vicinity of Springficld.

AL i WS

Conl Co. until some time in 19!! %

?k.n hen worked at thoe 28

unt back to Mino B. a1l 1 1 was erploycd at Mine B I vwas
staticned in the wetsil yurd loadin~ coal trucks. I rever pdid any atien-
tivn to wnion affairs and e¢annot give any informnstion as to what czused the

ptrik: at Minc B in 1937. My job kept mé out of tho mine itself and as a
result I hardly ever saw any of thu mine,

%7 siarted back nt nine B in the fall of 1936 and workcd t
£¢41 ~h> the first o p_}:rj_l 1937 Tron Yne B I wunt %o work as 0
d

AT first joined the P. M. i. in obouig
tended oneg or Lo mectings during tho grtiire t,;mg I was so em.)lov-.d- I anm
new a member of the U, M. W, local atAdine A and have ncver atterded any of
their meetings, I have never formed an opindon as to what cunsed the strike
in Mine B & hive not bcen intercvried encugh te cven try to find out vhat
caused it, I have no information relative to any wnilon activities prior

to the strike in 1937 and have no infurmation rclative %o any happenings at
tha mine after that date.

I have absolutel; no information whatsoever relative to any inci-
dents on union activitics, I have never signed any petitions to the bost

B Tk 2 Sl



Res JCHN L. LE.IS, ET b

IV TERVIEW  WIT: §
(continued)

of my memory., I have read over this
staterent & it is true to the best of
ny beclief, I have initialed the first

pase and hereby sign this page.®

/a/
' } Speeial agents, F. B. I é DQ '
U. S. Dept. of Justice® & 7/_) ot



Re: JOHN L. LE'IS, ET AL o R __':_'i"

b’)c./ b’D

, peaks N
broken English, ‘bo a and it s belie'red

he would make a good witness to testify as tothe facts set forth in the
following signed statement which he executed at the time of this inter- -
view, :

Pruguet 28, 1943
Springfield, T114

make the following woluntary statewment to
both of wiow have identified themselves to be
ederal Bureau of Investigation. HNo threats or

. "] was Lorn § BT i
of the U. 8. since abou I am presently residing at
Springfield. I have been a miner practically all my life and Ined VOl
U.M.%. in Oklahoma in about 1921, I have never held an office in any
union. I started working for mine B in about &
I had been working at the Bnes as a m r of the U.M.W. Then
the Progressive union was 1otmed at Nine B thojisc Tyl mine went on sirike
and the men began picketing at Hany of the men joined the

pro mncoiva rdarn and T dainaAd am and went an the ricket 1*?\._
Tie

gressive WILLGh &hd & JOInel Wi vl anct wenL on Lao pacXes
felt that the Progressive union was the better union and warted to
get rid of John L. Lewis, There had been an election which we lost and
the men were not satisfied with U.M.W.

“In my opinion everything was going along all right until some
time in 1936 when the management began favoring the U.M,%K, It was about
that time that some of the men began talking to the men and telling them
to switeh over to the U.M.¥. I was never approached by any of t{hese

gmen and do not know the names of any men approached but I mow ell the

men were talking about it. Some of the men who were trying toorganize
for U.M.¥, were Joe Albanese, Dominic Pasquale, Pete Carler, Fr, nk
Austig, Tony ] P’lotc JOManlas, " GeorpgpKdocavay, and Bowld en. I-
never saw any 1iterature "disiributed by these men and de not know anything
about their actions.

nIn the spring of 1937 there was a dispute about wages 1nvolv1nx
back pay vhich we were supposed to %, I attended a majority of the

PUA meetings and ve were always told by my union that oud union could

N LELCUVLILifD Ll PN A W N =l S Wl it

get as much for us as the V. M.T’. Those men that I mentioned above vere .'
telling the men that the U.H.V. was gettmg more money for their nen and

. - 08 .
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Ret JOHN L. LEVIS, ET AL 306320

and one time Franli fustin told us we were getting less

money than the U, M.V, He did not ask us to join the
D W, thourh, .

eiiw ¥t LR o) SRy ]

"I did not attend any union meeting the night some of the men
were ordered expelled from the union. I had heard there was suppossd to
be a2 special meetlng of our union the day before the actual strike, buti
éid not know what the meeting was .. w. until the next dayr when the strike
vas called.

"Before we started work on the morning of lHay 12, 1337, our pit

cormittenen told one of the Falcetti bhrothars that some of our nen had

LY S L=

been expeiled from the union for being active for the U.M.7, and that those
nmen should not be allowed to work Jocr us. Our comnitlemen reported to

us that the company men said they couldn 't stop the nen irom working
because that would be a viclation of the Wagner Act, Our men were

oppesed to working with the same men as I previously nentioned, that is,
Albanese, Carter and the others. To the best of my memory there wasn't
any Targument about wages that morning. Most of our men knew that those men
mentioned had been kicked out of our union.

. "Our men went down into the mines ard most of the men loaded
the cars short. UTe decided to do that after talking over the situation
below and all of our men were sore because the men we were complaining
about were supposed to work with us., We loaded cars short most of the
day and when we came out of the rmine at 3:30 we were told that the union
was going to hold a special meeting outside, next to the pit in Nine B,
I do ravember that the president of our local had charge of the meeting &
he told us were going to strike and for us not to come to work the next
day. I remember that shortly after the strike there was a union meeting

Ha¥e - LIRDLES

at our hall and I signed a petltlon for the P.M.A. at the hall,

Mihenever our men heard that the company was going to open the
mine we would go out to the mines and picket. 1 remember that at one
time I stayed at Mine B on picket duty for abeut two weeks, I went to
work for Mine A in abdut Septenber or October of 1937 so I do not know
ruch about WrAT happencd at line B 2fter the strike.

"During the time I was at lMine B I never received any threats
from anyone. I voted in the NLRB election during December of 1937

and remenber that we all met at the PMA hall and marched to the Armory
in a body to cast our vote. I didn*t hear anything about any thrests
or fighting that went on at that time. At the time of this election

T was working at Mine & sc I cannot state a® to what took place at that

time, I am willing to testify in court to any of the above factss I
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Re: JOHN L. LELIS, ET AL

INTERVIEL WITH have tead this entire statement of five pages, have

o SEAT initizled the first four & hereby sign this page. This

statement is truz to the best of my memory.
{3igned} '

""" ) Special Agents, F.5.I1.
) U.S. Dept. of Justice ®
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Re: JOHN L. LEnIS, ET AlL.

é: 7 ﬁl,w" L D

tarviewed by Special Agonts _

This person expresses
Y, and would not make & desirable

Following i5 & signed statcment cbtained from h

®Springfield, Iilinois

August 31, 1943,

witness,

following szgnecy'” nent Lo | i nr . who have
identified thomselves as Specia s I Bureau of Investi-
gation. Ko thrects cr promises hove becn mads to me to induce me to nake a

stetemont,.
MT o0 = % omee P Al TTemd des 3
8 DOrL T e Cemo YO LNE vIlvea
States in and becamc a citizen in ¢ the Tnited Mine
werkers in I have never held an cITice in any unionm,

"I started working at ngs and jcined the Prcgroesive
in 1932 whern all the cther miners f'. All the men wanted to join
Progressive at that time. From 1932 to 1937 everything was all right. The
men ell secemed setisfied with the PMA.

®In the epring of 1537 some of the men started talking about
jeining Uw. There were three cr four of these and 1 remember thaet Andyk1’ﬂsdffﬁlé
and Doninie-Pusquule were supposed to be for U.M.We They did net telk to
ma, howover,.

"I do not remember anything ebout & new cobtract in the spring of
1937, I 4id not hear any talk about anything of this scrt,

"On the day of the strike I was working as a digger in“at
Vine Bo I guess Y londod two or threc cars that dey, then the driver came
end scid "Bverybody cut". I didn't know what the trcuble was, I guess I
load one or two cars short that day - I dcn't know why, somcbody said load
shcrte I didn't hear anything sbout a wege argument that day or about
anyone being kicked cut of the union.

. ) ".hen I got to the top of the mine somebody said "Strike®™., I
guess it was because Andy end Dominic were working for United.

81 firget now whether I signed any petition or not. I was not om
any picket line, I wourked on ‘.PA thoet iuer, I knéw cther follows were om
e picket line but I didn't go, I wes too busy,

-

- B2 = i
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Re: JOHN L. LE. 1S, ET AL

%] didn’t go back to the mine until it cpened up and thenm -
I didn't go tc work until December, 1939. Telcetti had
sent me a note telling me to come to work. I still
stayed on the PMA until about the Spring of 1%40. IX

then decided I had better join Wm bicouse I was an 014 mon and didn't want

tc losc rmy job. Kobocdy told me I weuld lcse my job, but I kmew. No one eve

bothered me. I do not remember anything abecut mn elaction, held by the

Ty vary T A th oL sl T ditenad sl TR™T T s - - -y ~—
NiKB., 1 don't remcnmber whon 4 JO108C LA Umits 1 LBBVEr Pnid much attention

to union sctivities cnd never went to many moetings. I still don't kmow
what ceused the strike ip 1937, somebody Jjust called it. It makes nc
difference tc mc which union I belong to, it is just the same, conditions are
the sanc with beth. Nobedy ever mede me join any union or threatened me in
anywey.

®"The ebeve statenent was read to me and I declare it to be true %0
the best of Ey memory.

Witnessed:

Specizl Lgerts, FBI, U.S. Dapt. of Justice, ..




executed,

lugust 27, 1943
Springfield, Il{inoil

make the following voluntary statement to
bcth of whom have {dontified themselves to mwe
he Fedorzl Burceu of Investigetion, No threats or
me to induce me to meke any stetement,

Fooole and started working in the

5 enn I was a2bout years old and worked at that

trade until the strike in 1937. I first joined a union in when 1
jeirned the U.X.7. =nd was a menber of that union until] 1932 when the PMA .
was formed, I started working for lNine B in about and worked thers
until the strike in 1937. T

®hen the Progressive union was formed in 1932, I took no part in
“it and in fect didn't vote for emy union. I always felt that when th ew
union wes formed, it was formed just to make new jobs for men, I don't
knox how the company men felt abdout either the UM, or Progressive, The
menagement never said anything to me to induce me to belong to any union.
Conditions sccmed to be the same under the Progressives as under the U.X.T,
They weren't esny belter and they weren't any worse. 1 never paid much
attention to union activities end in I.ct nardly ever attcrded any meetings.
I heve heard rumors about some Progressive men being spies for the U.M.%,
but do not know anycni'rzg about these oon. I Know UE.I"ECI', MB'CIH, U’BOI'EG
Jecavay and Emory Jacawqy were supposed to be spies but I do not knoW amy-
thirg sbout their sctivities. I do not lnow anything about evehts leading
up to the strike in 1937 and had no idea why & strike was czlled, e were .
told the strike was called due to the fact an agreement coul't be reached

botween the uhion and dompeny about wages.

®] was down in the pit vhen the m:n started loading the cars short,
Some of the men started saying thet woe should send the cars to the top
partially filled as soon es we started working the wmorning of Kay 12, 1937,
- I know that I loadsd some cars short because whea I saw the other men doing
T it I thought I had bettar do the same. 48 I recall, I wes of the opinion
this was being done bscauss the company wouldn't agree to a wage settlements

.
z |
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Re: JOHN L. LE.1S, ET AL,

INTERVIE. WITH "I remember signing a petition to go back to work for

ST T the Progressive union, but don't remembor whether it -
e was at the house or the union hall. I remember that A

after the strike two men came to my house and asked me to sign some petitiom

or some other paper for the U.M,u. but I refused as I was satisfied with the

Progressives. They didn't threaten me snd left the house whon I said I

wouldn't sign. 1 remember receiving some notice through the mail to come

back to work from the ¢ompeny. 1 didn't go back to :

oh in view of the fact K

in 1937 I attended
very few union meetingzs and so annot state as to any union activities or
plans, I merely went back and forth to work and followod whatev= orders
the union geve to the membership. In the period betwecr )
wos o Pit Comnmitteeman for the T.M.5.., but other than tha ook no Intcrest
in union activities.

®7 have reed over this statene iti
three pages and hereby sign this page t ed over the
entire statement and it is true to the best of my memory, I wish to state
thet I would be willing to testify in court as to the sbove faets,.

v

witnesses:

h, Special agents, FBI, U.S. Dopartment cf Justice, .

~ 65 =
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H presented a nice appearance and told his story in a
calm and collected manner. He talké in a fairly convingéing manner and it

is believed he would be a good witness to testify to those facts within
his knowledge. S

qexecuted the following signed statement. It is noted.
that this individual might be a reluctant witness in open court. N
"Springfield, Illinois
- ) August 27, 1943

make the following voluntary statement
“both of vham have idsntified themselvas

3 - EHUS O ¢ Federal Bureau of Investigation. No
threats or promises have been made to me to induce me to make any statement,

"] was born ) B and presently reside
L I started working at Mine B before the last war and have
efe ever since with the exception of the time I was in the first
war. I have never held amy office in the union But was & member of the UM.W.
In 1932 there was a dispute that arcse between the union and the company as tc
the amount of wages. Due to that fact the men in Mine B broke away and |
forned the P.M.A. Everything seemed to go along fine from 1932 until the
time of the strike in 1937. '

, "Sonetime about the first of May, Pete Carter, Tony Plotch,
AndgShrevilians, Pasquale, Austin and several others, began agitating

- amongst the men; they were calling the men Facabs® & trying to start

agitation for the men to join the U.H.W. The territory I was in at the
nine had a nice gang of men in that section and we naver had any trouble

in our section. I know that Bohannon, Plotch and Austin seemed to have a
lot of money and were driving nev cars around about that time. "I was never
approached by any of these men however. I didn't hear of any meeting to

be held on the night of May 11, 1937 ond do not know what action thé union -
took with regard to these men.. On the morning of the 12th I heard that _
Bowling Green, Angy and Pasquale had been expslled by the union. These men
were suprosed to be drivers, but they spent most of their time on the sur-
face trying to talk the men into Joining the U.N.7W. I bLelleve it was
comnon knowledge amongst the men that these men had been [ireds

I remember that shortly after the atrike, smne_offi_cérs from

e _ . vl T e . [N Ll K y
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Progressive tame to the house & asked me to uign
their petition; which petition I signed, ¥ was -

e ¥
L)
&
~
ot aporoachesd "n'u anvone fromthe U L.V, to g8im m
R

L oL b oF vv-vcou- -y Vepds.. a

of their petitionﬂ. .. i

7

"I do not know anything that happened at the mine at the time
attempts were wade to open the mine. I stayed away from the mine during
the period the mine was shut down. As far as I was concerned the first
KLRB election held in December -~ 1337 was regular in every respect. .
There was no attempt on the part of the management or the unions to sway
the men in their voting. The Progressives won this election. In November
of 10"&0 I went back to work at the mines nnd"f‘)\p Barne men wars ncain

uu1tat1ng. A man by the nane of E4 as s very active at thls tlme in

trying to organize the men for U. and a man by the name
Dﬁﬁwere also active at this tim
.L. L]

0 organize the men for
didn't want to sign with the U.U.T. because I had been with the
Pr ;resszve a long time and had a death claim with them for my father.
: : the others started fights with the Progressives and didn't seem
¢ be doing any work. In my opinion these men were encouraged by Falcetti
and the company and no attempt was mrde by the company to stop the men
e - -

oynmd ol wry
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"After three or four months of this agitation, most of the men.

scemed to be swinging over to the U.M.W. In Peb. of '4{1, when ths election
vas held I heard many rumors to the effect that the U.N.¥. men were buying
liquor for the men and getting them drunk prior to the tine they voted.

A1l the time we had been working under an open shop Jimn ale and others
were bragzing about how much liquor they could get with AT
Feb. of '41 I was not approached by either side in an attempt to influence

J'""'

n] never heard of any fime that was supposed to have taken place
during the time the nine was shut down between 1937 and 1929. I know that
in my section of the mine, which is on the west side, there wasn't any
damage to speak of. I do know that there was supjosed to Lave been some
damage done on the north side of the mine. The north side was the side
occupied principally by the U.M.'. Agitators. .

*1 have 71*] unicn nee ol W

I know that some of the men became involved at the meetings in arguments
and actual fights so I decided I would stay away from them. For this
reason I would not care to testify against any of the U.l.%W. men in open
court =-— I'd be afraid of them taking some drastic action against me —-
in facbt I would fear for my life., I would not hestitate to testify

not besn tc a unio ating of the . 1'.W. far aver a vpar

(¥ =1 ) of el Y I ValiFn@ £Wae WwWiEilra R goriea @




Re: JOMI :u LES‘J;S, ET AL ] d '. . ‘

before a secret grand jury session as to the -
facts related above, I have read this statement
over and it is true to the best of my memory. :

Titnesses

) Special agents, F.B,TI. - (Signed) '
) U.8. Dept: of Justice" ' ; ,
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ot which timo ho etetod ho wae prosently
stoatod ho was born in-
and hné liwed in ois his wholo 1lifu, Be
rooord® oxront that in hie opinion 4hora woe

gono kind of “doal® made botwoon Lowis end Elshoff, “but oould givo no
ovidcnoc to substontinto thie opinion,

4t tho tine of this irtorviow, poko in o olan intolli-
gont and pollootod nannor, dié not givo tho improssion ho wos bitter or
projudicod against mxgy eidoe It i3 belicvod ho would nokc a good witnoss
to tostify as to tho faoctes in his possossion. ﬁmm‘bod tho follow-
ing stotanont and statod ho would bo willing o tostify as to thoso

®Springficld, Illinois
August 26, 1943

*I,
-statoront tc
Spocinl igonts”

ako tho following signod volurtary
- knowing thor to be
: gntion.s Ko throats or
noke this statoront freoly for tho

proniscs hove becn mode o me and I
purpose of sctting forth what I know cosoesrring cortaln difficultics at

Minc B »

= A . whieh wos tho It ocal for
. o troublo over woge irorsosos in tho ninos, the
us was kickod out and PYA was formed, At first I ¢id not want to
join PMi but I had to If T ocarcd to work, 20 I jJoinode 1 wos working
ot Kine B, having boon thoro since 1924 and aftor PMA ocomo in things

wont elong vory snoothly, Prior to joining PMA my nao wag postod and 1A

Daminio Posgynlo oane to my housc, urping mo %¢ joln., I do not romomber
"Who wes with hin but Pusgualo to0ld mo ®If you con't oo in, you won't
worke® :

*From 1932 to 1837 PHA was having no trcublo. Tho ranbors
vioro Well pleased and wo wWore having no trouble with the offioinls,
attondoncs was pood at ovory meoting and working oonditions wore

oxoollont,

®Sonctino about tho lottor port of April, 1937, Pote Corter—
and Fronk iustin osro %o ny houso and nekod 1w to join UM. I 2id not
went 6 and ¥0l4 thon so, bocauso I was well satisfiod with PMA,

-
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JOEN L. LBIIS, BT 4L

*ibout two wooks aftor this, and probu’b‘.ly on I!hg n,
B 1537 a spooial mmoting wos onllod by PMA.  As noar as |

" {oontinued} I oan reoall this mooting wos oannounced by a notise |

: on the bullotin boaré at the nine, I ottondel 4his =
mogting and Bil¥(Schowe, the prosilort road off chargos thot oortain

mortbors of PLA Wero working against the union ln thot they wore trying
to got the non to join WMI. 'l'hn non woro nanod an® I know that Pocko
Cc\rtor, Fronk ixusti.n ané¢ Dorinic Pasgqualo Woro anong thone Thosc 00
WePsProsont cnd oould havo f:eorod tho ohargos, but as I roeall, thoy
loft without suying onythinge Othor nonbors tostifioed that thoy hn.t! bocn
approached by thoso non in an offort to got thon to join UMI. 4 voto
woe tokor and theso nen wore oxpolled fra PhHha

"The follawring day, which would be May 12, 1937 tho nor who
wore axpollod omio to po to worke Innaruoh as thoy ne longer bolonged
to the union the mon wouldn't work w.ith thon and wanted thon. dischargod, |
The ton woro urged to co to work and finnlly wont down In tho pit, but ol
‘s Yong ne the oxpollod morbors woren' firod, the other non stortel to v
sopd up short loads of oconl. Thinge ot worse and finally tho mien wont l

on ¢ striko, I do not know for rurc who called the strike, but it was l\
A

L mnsian md bl reenTTn P - - s
POCAUBYy O Wi OXPOLiIog Tenbers "viﬁi‘}'i'ﬂb and not bBooouss Of any ‘iﬁlg"

®*I signod & petition obout Moy 26, 1937 whioh stotod thc.t tho
sisncrs wantod PMA to roprosont thors, I eignod this at tho Union Hall
ond as I roonll, sano rordbors wero approachod a% their howo, Howowor,
whothor t¢ eign or not wos up to cach ran and no one was mado to sign or
throctonod in anyway. Tho purpose of the pctition wos to show tho
corpay thet wo wanted to go baock under PMNA.

®*py, 214 ovorything thoy oould to opon the nminos. Tho stato
Prosicont JocWfoonle, madoe sovoral tripa to Tnehington ¢o pot holp, -

®*oqi0tine in Scptormbor, 1937, Elshoff eont a notico throwgh
the ~ail that the nino would opon. 4n attorpt was ymde to opon it undor
0% but PIA rion wont in and took tho nino owvere. V¢ stoyod in thoro
fifty-sovon fays and wora sorvoc ¥ith & _Folorel injunotion noking us
~ot out, At thie tino we folt thot this was not right, but thorg was
nothing #o ¢could ¢o about 1k,

*I yotod in tho NIRB olootion in Decordbor, 1937. I roonil
that this olootion was held in the Armorye Ko ono told :w how to vote,
tho oloction waa ordorly and thoro was no dlestwbanoe of ony | kinde -

| PR & FYUprE 1 SN
1

Aftor thl!, 1 ¢ié not go DC\.QK T.O t.nO mno and know unnnu,lg of any othor _
oopurronoos ther, - ___‘ o T Lo B .
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%1 havo read and hove had tho above stotorwnt rond ¢o
mo ané declarc 1% to be truo and corroocts a

/3/

Spo al Agonts, FeBele : l . _ -
Springfield, Illinois"
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REs JONN L LEWIS, BT AL : qt/

INTERVIE. W1TH T

S grounds. Hoe {5 & naturtlw
end elthough he experiences difficulty in ex-
pres=1ng hie ideae in &ng he appeared to have & good knowledge of the
gituatior et llins ¥ i Hs stcted to inter~
vieving Agente e ¥ S thet he is presently doing dee
ferse vorke Do h *ac

The following signed stetemmut wes executed by &

"S-ringfield, 111
Lugust 31, 1943~

S‘"BClPl Fpents of the Fodercl Burecu of Investigation. Yo throats or prasises
of eny kind have been made by tham to get me to make & stctement,

®1 was borr "oy
iz -and bacene 4 nature

*I began uorkmg in tho mines shortly efter I ecsme to the U, 5.
.t N

smigrated to United States

a

ﬁnd I jOi'ﬁBc t t\hn&- L e T Ynpnr mes elive ad Yima -‘ﬂ‘ nhmrl—

Iliavw Lilllce - uvam Wi LA, W Nf’l =T Rs 48
“In 1932 I joinod Fi'a bectuse the majority of the men were joining
thet union. I continued tc work et ldine “E™ as a PIF until 1937 when the strike

occurreds During thie time everything concerning working oonditions and set-
tling gricvonces wee satisfrotory to me. I had no difficuliy with PelW.

“During the wage scale eortroversy in the spring of 1937 I sew

severel labor ‘Bl..usa- who were ut"\'wq_.’tiu.g to g“" the men to "n{“ U.l, ’i These
men were JOE_ALB:YESE, DOSINIC PAS\,UJ.LE GUAS, BORALNOK, FR.E.AUSIIN, JON
SIRTOVT, GEO, JaCaisY¥, EUORY JiCA LY, TONY rLOTCH, FETER SHETE, JES BALES

J.mbza sbheawnuus JOHN mmug’
Rvietvaadduiy
"luring the wege soale cornbroversy :
Fule''s to0ld us wa would oontinue to work on a similar scale until & contraet
mee gigned and then we would got a 10f roise.

‘I e

don®t roccll attendin ma

euding & moevi
®On the morning of the strike wo were told thot same of the spios -
hed becn expelled from the P.tlWae and that ELSHOFF had rcfused to “fire™ them
8o ve wore told to load our cors short that days I loaded same cars that had
only 800, 900, end 1100 pourde in them. In the afternoon just Yefore quitting




RE: JOHN L. LEVIS, ET AL : -
N~
ey

time we were told that the mine was on atrike so we camae

i iagh [r ey 3 - ar - s L9

to the surface. This was agresable to me because I didn't
want 3 or 4 sples spoiling our union.

"I don't recell sizning any petition in the summer of 13937 but 1

do recall thet two "guys" ceme to my house to get mg to jqin U.M.W. I think
they were the young JACAWAY boy and & fellow name ) I toléd them I
was satiafied with PMiand wes not interested in jo M, They told
me at that time that UMF wes the strongest. .

"I remember that : ame to my house and tolé me
the mine would reopen and I could go to work. I wert out to the mine to go
tc work but we began to picket the mine instead., The picketing started be-
cuuse if we went in the cage to work we were told we would heve to join U.M.

W.i. T don't recell who told us that except thet we were in a group and the
word pussed eleng through the group. I picketed azlong with the rest until ‘

we were served with en injunction which stopped us from picketing on the mine
property. 1 did not see any fights or violence during the picketing.

*I votsd in the NLRE dectmn in Dec., 1957 and 1 think it wes a
fair election. I don't recall an attempt to gpen the mine right after the
election.

"In Novanber 1939, I received a letter saying I could go to work
as the mipe was going to open. P.M.t‘{. declded we should go to work to hold’

our jobs because things were in a "zess® sbout the union. "\
"I continued to work at Mine "B" and did not see cnyone beaten er
forced to join UMA. I voted in the second slection aud I think this election

wes 8 fair one os fur os being able to vote ag I pleased snd in a secret
frshion. No thremts or promises were merde to get me to wote for either P
or UMV, :

member of P.M.A. because I haven't kept my dues
r o

in the mires. T orefa

g the mires. prefe

woent back to the mines to work,

"] have haod the adbove stctement of ajout 3} puges read to me by

el

Special Agont, F.B.l. ' - . -
Specianl Agent, F. B I.. Snﬂdn. 111- e
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5, by Special Agsuts
is registersad with Local Dral
non i Eeaa hs has no criminal regord -
end indicates Fe & w ng 8hd cooper=tive witness. He speaks ~
English without diffioulty end appears of average intelligence. S

Springfield, no Ee

The following signed statement was obiained from USRS

*Springfield, Ill.
August 25, 1943

ke the following vo ry e AR o
ﬁwhom I know to be Spe he Yo

make it without fear of threat, force or promise of any kind imowing it
may be used in & court of law, "

#1 was born in%%

~
"n I First joined the UiW while working ntm Mine “
in Springfield, 11l. I was a member of UMK until 1532. In Apri .of 1932
there was 8 strike and I Aid not work until December of 1933, at which tine
1 went to work in Kine "B" at Springfield at which time I joined the PMA
unjon. From December of 1933 until May of 1937, I worked in Nine "B™ - and
was & member of PMA during the entire tims,

*During the time from 1933 until iay of 1937 1 notioced Elsholf was |
friendly with those ULF sympathirzers working in Mine "B"., These sympathizers
vere Charles Bohannon, Pete Carter and soveral others, about twelve in all,
whoss name I CAIEST remembor. Elshoff and these men would have parties in
the company offjice, but none of the fellcws who belongod to FMA wery af thess
partiss, During this timo the talk among the follows working in the VWine
*E® was that the UMF was furnishing the money to agitate for UMY in Mine "3"
There was no atrong arm tactio notfced by we « but there was a lot of

propacanda favoring the UMN. . B . . .

T . _ "During this period between 1935 and 1937 I can remesber no strikes -
> or close & in Mine "B", But during this time Palcetti would tell us

t of how the gl mine was better off because of the UMF which gave more { !
X favors to the company, I would sy that Falcetti triod %o influence us b
: niners in Kine "B™ to be sympathetlic with the UM, I wes of the impression {
that Falcetti favored those some twelve UMV sympathisers bty granting them j
favors in the mine, 1iks giving them better mules, if the man was a driver,

WA '3
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JOEN L. LEFIS, IT AL

or giving & miner a better room to work in. T¢
seemod they could do most everything they wanted,

PDuring thie period betwsen 1933 and 1937 all of the
fellows in tho FMA scemcd satisfied., 1 bPelieved the PMA was dolng good for
us riners and at no time did 1 ever notice anmy attempts by the FPMA to use
strong arm tactics of any kind to keep the men in line, There seemed to be
no friction betwcen the FMA miners end tc FPMA officials, During this time
1 attended many UMA moetings and I noticed no umususl number of special
assessments and we mew of no kickbacks to locdl PMA officials,

"Betrmesn 1933 and May 1937, thc UMA nevor picketed Mine "B™ to my
knowxledge, but I recall there wore threcats by UMV to picket, but I cennot
recall who thcse fellows were. During this time I rceall sesing pamphlets
distributed at iine "B"™ telling thc fellows to join UMA.,

"In oarly Spcring of 13937 I recall no slow dovmns or work stoppages
and I noticed no actual violence and no one came to me to talk me inte
going over to UMYV, altho I rzeall some follows wore contacted by UMA
sympathizers, but who was soptacted - and who contacted them - I can’t
remember.

' ES
"I cannot rceall being at a meceting of PMR om the night of ¥Yay 1),
1637, and I cannot say whether there was a mceting. On the morning of
May 12, 1937, I went to work and noticed nothing unusual until I was
notified by & driver that there would be no mors work for the day., 1
cannot remember when I heard that some of tho fellow had been expelled from
the PMA. - N

*] cannot remembsr any coal cars being loaded short on May 12,
1937. 1 do not remember signing a PMA petition on Uay 26, 1937, but I may
have signed it., It is just that ] cannot remsmber. But I know I did not
sign any UMY petition., But I cannot remember any ‘'wildcat! petitiom
having been circuletcd during the summer of 1937,

"ifter the N local was formod in July 1937, I reccivoed by D
mail, some matoriesl urging me to join the UMN. But no one contactaed me
personally in that rsgard,

> "After Yoy 12, 1937, I nevor vent back to Kine "BY, but ot the

Tt end of Yay in 1537 I was one of the PXA who picketed Fine "B® - but only

' a few UMF men showod up for work so thoy could not work the mine, Toward
the end of the sumer of 1937 cbout a doten UMK workers trioed to start
the mine so our locel 754 “MA hed a sit down strike in the mines for about
55 days, lasting until a fuw days belore Thanksgiving ot 198
this sit a- n strike until carly Fovenber, 1¢ 3? :

2 %

et 11, T O SN
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Re: JOIN L. LE¥IS, ET AL o .
1{7?!"

*Only our own PEA local picketcd and we never
{mported any picketers. No forco or other means
wazs ussd by the PMA officials to keep the PMA
mcmbers in line., The reason we stopped the sit

down strike wns because the sheriff notified us there was an injunatldn

against us,

"7 premcmber there was an election thet wintér. of 197, and ths
PME won. No vioclence or threats were used or made by sither the UMW ar
PMA. 1 do not remember any other attempts to have tho mine feopened unmtil
1939 when 1 received notice from the companmy that the mine was opening
& I hed so much time to come back to work., But I nevor went back to work
for Minc "B". '

" "] have read this stetement consisting of six pages, Including
this page, and believe it to be true and correct.

*K1TNESSES

Signed}, Special Agent, F.B.I,
R (Signed} Special Agemt, FBI.®

2t
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Res JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL.

INTERVIEW VIITH

to the United Btotes
This witnoss hos 8 fair X
stood. would not meko & good withess
tostify he wos a membar of P.H..EL- @ I&ly 12

atoted he did
Kine "B"about

- furnished the following statementa~

"Springfield, Ill.,
August 26, 1943

i
e tho fo ring volmtnry sta oran "
who I imow to be Speoinl Agents of : 1
on, no foroe, thrects or pramises havoe been made in

tavostigs
o‘bi:uinin this stotement and I know thut whot I may sty moy bo used

against me in o court of laws -
) S

I11., in July: at whioh time I becamoe o msmber of the

*I wis employed a sauc mine, the nome of which 1 do not know,
wus employed at 8 mine for rabout nine months e

1 startod to work o & minor in 8 ocnl wine in

nprmgxield, I12. Frow 3SR ., the gpring of 1932 I worked in meny
minos in cnd eround Spring !!eld I11., during which time I wns ¢ momber

of the UMV, ~

L *In the spring of 1932 I was enpleyoed &t th

N Soringfield, Ill. as @ miner ot which time I wos 4 momber o
stopped work in the spring of 1932 ns the contrest botwsom
nd UMM, ron put ond ‘T did not hove & unlon oontract
Thae UM, in tho now ocuxtruot drewn up in the full of 1952 out

ors
g ﬁ"‘ugﬁ 8G0 18,

.
o
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"I am unable to furnish any informstian oonoai-ning the reletiom=

prior to September 1932 aps

at Hina "g"

"I wags very much in favor of the formation of PMA and attended
many meetings when it was being organized &s I wanted an honest uniom
to be organized and I did not think the U.M.W., was hanest.

"here seemed to have been good relations between Looal 54 PMA
and the officals of Mine "B" between December 1532 and the first of Msy
1937, thers were po strikes at the mine mor 4id the mansgement olose the
mine fram December 1932 to May 12, 1837. Keither Elshoff or Faloetti
mede any statoment against PMA nor did they show any hostile attitude
toward Pia, between December 1932 and May 12, 1937. So far as I know the
menezement of PMA was in favor of P.a between Decamber 1932 and May 12,
1937,

fThere was no sentiment among the members of PMA that PMA Looal
54 was Bolng operated aa a racket., All tie members seemed to like the
way Pda wns being operated and wanted to be members of PMA rather thepn -
members of any other union. The-Menbers sesmed to e interested in the
union P¥A. There was not & very large attendanoce at the moeetings of
PMA and I did not attend very often as I waa not able to go to the meete
ing after working all days

Wemy R o TRIA mramna b fe e
The nembers of PWA wers mnov in thy with the ~ Gl

some of its members in the bombing oases. The membders of PW& thoug
the defendants in the bombing cases were not getting a feir trisl,.

ﬂ'
(.
i

"There were no unusual assessments made Ly PMA during the
time I was & momber.3c fur as I know the officcls of Local 54 P
were honest and there wns mever any kiok back to looal officals of PMAe

i UMY 4id not aet up & pioket line at Mine "B" betweon Septe
1932 snd ¥ay 12, 1937 nor did I ever see any literature being distributed
in fayor of U.M,l, during the above dates. I do not have uny knowledge
of uny of the allegzod UMY spiese I do not know of any relatlions betwoen
tho monagement of ¥ine "BY and offioals of UMY nor did I sse the manugoe

ment of Mine "B" with any cvi‘i‘].mﬁ~ ofm

- T8 =




"I do not know of any wage soale controversy in
the Spring of 1937« Ko moention was over mude

to mo by unyone oonoorning & wuge issuc. BSo fur
a8 I know thoro wore no temporury slawe=downs

or stoppage of work in tho Spring of 1937 prior to Moy 12, 1948,

"I did not octtond tho PUW mooting on the night Moy 11, 1937,
but I was told thore wos to bo a apooinl mecoting that nighte All the
miners were informed of the meeting by o men at the top of tho mine
immedictely aftor they came out of tho minoe I wos not told the
roason for the spooial meoting on the night of Moy 11, 1537.

"On Mey 12, 1837 I went to work as always, I loadod all) the
otrs in my room, but no empty ocrs woro brought to my roame I romoin
in my room until tino to stop works I wns told by sameonoc whon 1
rctuoched tho top of tho groumd thot PMA olosod the mine boocuse nino
offiocls rofusod to disoharge fivo ron who hod doon expelled from the union
bccouse thoy woro MW spiess I du not know of any oosl oars boing lotdod
short Moy 12, 1943,

®I do not remombor the PMW potition of Moy 26, 1937 and ctmmot
scy whothor I signed the petition or note o

"I did nut sign o DMJ potition in the Surmor of 1937 not did
I sign any other potition in the suuner of 1937. .

*I kmow nothing about tho fornntion of new UM loocl 7469
July 29, 1937, I was nct tskod to beoune o nonbor of UMY in 1937 nor
did cayone throoton ne if I did not Jjoin tho UMW in 1937.

"I did nct get o notice fror Mine "BT in Sopt. 1937, thot
the mine wus to opone I heard fran wn wnknown svuroe thut PMI7 wos to
piokot Mine "B" in Sept. 1937 on the duy tho mine was to open undor
UMA contruote On tho day tho mine, Mine "B", wos to opon in Scptorber
1937, I woat tc Mino "B"™ ws & phket cnéd romwin o ploket for 56 doyse
Thore wns n: viclenco used during the 56 days of piloketings The
piokets rovs. 1ron duty during the 56 dey poricd, during which tinme
the union, PUA, pruvidod o placc tc stay und sme of tho fucde

U4 fuw days befurae Thunksgiving 1937 the Sheriff cdvisod the
plokets that on injunotion hud beon optainod tu provont tho pioketi.n.;
und for that roson PMA stopnped tho picketing of Hino "B"e Thc ncnbors
«f PMA did nct think the oourt should huve issuod the injunotion.

L7
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g
b



RE: JOHN L. LEWIS -

"A few daye sfter the injunction & fow TMT members
went to work at Mine ®*B", I do not know how notiee
was given that the m‘m‘e"m to have boen openod &t
this timo.

e

®A fair elootion wes hold in Springficld by NIRE in Dcoombor
1937 To my kmowledgo PNA did not threaton tny to vote for PMAe I
wes in fuvor of PLA and votod for Plide

"I do not know of an attompt to opun Mino "B" in Junwmry

1538,

"In 1938 therc wore some reotings of PMa monbors, but I
did nct nttende Thore wus no violenoeo to u;y knowlodge botwoan Moy
12. 1937 wud Xove 1833 whon Hino -E" I_OU"""JCTIGU.

"I undorstood that thu wazc socle ot Mine "BY uftor it opcnud
in Nove 1939 wis te bo the somo 08 it wos an Moy 12, 1957.

"The menbers of PAfY who roturncd to tho mine thought thoy
shculd havo & oontruct with Minc "B", but the manogemont of Hine "B"

would not give thoem o controote ' ™.
) ~
"r ¢ T ;@ 6 work at Wing "BY. Jnnuarvy 5. 1240, T sould nmot -/3'
F Y l\.uulu.uu i "’UJL v it = b u‘t.lJ U' X =l ] & UV LW
roburn tp work prior te thut tince boosusc th wore nuny oavo-ins V
in tho ninoce, I do not knuw of uny firos in liine "B" subscquont to, . N
Jane 5 1940, I

. 1 .“Q
"In tho spring 1940 an tgont of UHMT talkod to mo in on A

uttorpt to got mo to like hin and bu 4n fuvor of BMe In tho Sunner ;
of 1940 o driver in Mino "B" throntoned to throw octl on mo boonuse 1 i

would not join Ufle In tho full of 1940 an onpluyos of Hine "B" ut- I
terpted € oot mo te sien oo oalip e d0in M mo et gvervone in the
temphed G g0t Mo TC osign 81lp to Join UMt Bg WRLT overyone 1in the .l

mino oculd got along tugsthors I d4id not eipgn the slipe I nmever
szw cr hoard anything which would indionte the nenagenont faverod AT,
I saw sevorul fights botwoun nenbors of PSA und UMW from Jane 6, 1940

tc Fob. 21, 1941,

JE—

" wos o ombor of PA untdil sbout ) 6nd nevor i
signnd a onrd to Joln UMH,. up upntil trus tina. ®.
wre t. 14 bv o bl_sg. the ntne of whon I‘ !
- Idonot lr_n,w, ; H Jein WYY I would 10030 ny Jobe /
- I knew thet WT wis going to win the wluotion as roprosentotive
T :f the orployocs os thoy had neny uwioonts and worce gotting friondly {

1 A

f

- - - b T D
L . b Py " e ks
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RE: JOZ¥ L, LEVIS, ET AL.

/& INTERVIE. WITH or that reson I jolned

{ooti’
"So fur 6s I know tho elestion Feb. 21, 154}

wes honost €3 it wos held by tho NeL.R.Bs I do not kmowof any foroo or

thrects being usod %o obttin votcs £ -~ 17 M7, &t tho time of the clcotians

"I am at this timo in sympt'y with PMi and I am only & membor
cf UEY beoauso mepburship is noccssury in ordor to vork at Mino YBY,

"I do mot huvec any spooific reasom to beliove the officals
of W'V wrc dislonosts

"I hove hud rocd to mo tho nine pegos of this stotarent which
is truc znd oorroot to tho bust of my knowlodges

*
- Spociul Agcnt=FeB.T,
i pooinl agont FeBel."

Plitnossodg=

-81- ~



L e

P T e L . St T T e e I e AT ARSI I I gL LTI R

’

was fntervieved st his resideoce -
18t 26, 1943 by Special Ag:.—:nts* .
is years of age, ha -

He came to the U. 8. in

at Springficid, Illinois, He a

and becalé a

he has no crinin 1lre cord. He speals a:d updersta.-ds Enzlish with diffi-

T 4 37+ ho wnnlA malr Aam ymocatd e
du 435 121U Ne WoulQ MaXi an unssuls

Springfield, Jll.inois,

r-n'l*‘v angd hos +rpuble rerorbdorine
Cus 1a DUDLS 5.

rcsides atb

factor_; witness.,
hzs no tcleghone 5 employed at a LW

r

fSpringfield, Iil,
sugust 26, 1943
ny

,H of i
following volurntaery statement

I kmow Lo bo S:)(‘r_:;al gents of th

it without fear of threat, force or ornmis.. of aiy kmd.

LS a.r:. ycar: of age, bori in

71 I startod work in the nincs in I1linois at which timc I
joincd the Umated «~dne workers Union. I first started ork in ;,g_nc RFB" 4n
Springficld, in thoe fall of abous or at least
Befure 1932 I nover had any trouble with Elshoff or
of any onc \-tho haci treuble with t"xen. In 1‘432 the majority of the men

-----

"Iotween 1932 and 1937 no one over tricd to get me to juin the
U ¥ .., and the company nevsr tricd to got me to Join"the U ¥ W, .

7T don't repenber going to a mecting of the P X a on My 11, 1937,
and I dontt remenbor when we wont on strike in 1937 except that later that
yeir wo couldn't get to work wnless we were U U W,

"3ut while wo were orn strik. neither the U X W, the P If u ur any
onc tricd to got mc tu sizn anything that I can rencizber, .

Mihen wo wert out on sirike, & P ¥ . cormmittcoeman, whose name I
canrot remembor, told us this commttec Liad a meeting with the company
and ths cumpany said we could poc work unless wo juined U M d,

®In Septomber of 1937 I vient on apjeket line, or sit down sirike
at Minc "B for about 56 days. Only the P M i picket. @ and we didn't get in
aryone €lse tu help picket. Just befure Thanksgiving 1937, a United States
1arshall told us we would have to leave, so w. left,

- 8_27-"
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mreevier vITH SR I 4 't go back to work wntil November of
(continued) - 1939 when I got my check number from

Falcetti and oy room was all right, so I
went right to work, Some of the men could not go right to work bxcause
ther- had bzen nf2ll ins" and thiir rooms werw not cleaned out. About 100
men went to work this first day and then about 25 more could go back each
gay as thuir rooms were ¢lcaned out.

nT got a registored letter %o come back to work in Nov, 1939, and
all the men talked of going beck tu work in the open mine. PBut we all
thought we wiere going back as P M a4 and that is what I thought.

fDuring this time I was laid off bitwcen 1937 and 1339 I hac wothing
to do with the minc. Some of the ~.71u.’s werc getting beat up by UKW
men, but I don't r.membir who they werc, and I didn't want to got beat up oy
s0 I jusv suzyod away.

\
f,.fter several months aftor the nine ro-opuncé in 1939, three U M 9[5
men came to me, but I don't remember their names, and told me if I didn't !
sizn up with U N I wouid bc out ¢f 2 job., These men said if T didntt
sign for U X W by & certain day, I would be out of a job. DSo the day befo
this last day, I signed for U ¥ 4. Ihe only rcason I signed was because I
didn't want to losc my jeb, and &t didn't muke any diff.rence to me wheths
Iwes PHLor UMW just. s0 the mun were houncst and I would join the
majority.

"] cannot ronenber any elecoions or voting at any clections after -
went beck to work in Minc AB" in 1-39. Aiftir T sipgnod for U MW I never
eigned anytning for P M A, However in about 1937 I remenber voting in an
eloction whers P B a got about 300 vetes and U M W got about 28 votes,

nSirce I've Joined UMW T
I worked in Mine gt fr =~ 1939 w : e
vine i, At fhis iir ' 1 gave ne a slip to got a
Job in ¥ine "aM. Hu saxa +hia Boon a good worker and could carn morc noney
in Hinc LW, ' .

d no trouple vuth ANYUNE .
whoen T went to work in

‘.

v ft.r I went back to work in 1939 st Mine AB* U ¥ W organizers
weuld come to Mne "B" and triod to get us to join U U W. KMo onc tricd to
heat me up bt one U ¥ W fcllow who said he had come from Kensas &
Kontucky tried te talk me into joining U h W. Another U ¥ W fcllow tried
Lo talk oo into jouining U K W and he was 2 Frunchman., But I eannot ronenbo:
any of their nhnes,
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pages has been read -

to mc ny Speeial Agen”;nd I lieove
it is true and correvct st of my



RE: JOHN L. LENIS, ET AlL.

INTERVIEW WITH was interviewsd
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appanyrannag ia s

T rFET T T

Special Aéenta-

presents o good

folirly gon onvinoine ar ond soamod 'I:n‘ln

{'} sincere in his statemeonts. It is boliovod'thn

T e Srwaaw e

Hrould bo o gopd
witness to tostify to thoso faots sct forth in tho following signod .- -
statcmente It is boing noted tthexpmuod a great reluctance

to tostify in opon oourt sbuting ¢

8 opinion if ho testifiod

in oourt ho would huve a hord time holding a job in this oagmmunity. ..( A

Fzllowing is his signod stotoments

“”

Yaugust 28, 1943
Springficld, 111

moko the feollowing voluntory sbotonent
s both of whan havo identified thomsolves to

POo AgO . 8" Foderal Bureau of Investigntione XNo threats or

praniscs hevo been made to me to induos me to make

"I was borrp in
prootioally all my life.
rloyed at the

and ot thut tino

q mines I startud working fom B in
thot time wos & member of tho P,M.a quit working aE wwo

any stoatomont,

and have beon o miner
tnd prosently ome

end ot

on Hay

"Botween 1933 and 1937 tho Pllh seamed to be getting tlong fine
with the cumpany rmens I used to go to & majurity of tho neotings but do
nct know the vorious deeis. . ns nuede by the loocl union offioinlse

"I hed heard rasers in the spring ¢ 1837

that some of our

mon in the Progruseives woro ootually working for the UM, We Sope of
the ncn whe wors supposed to bo ‘sples wore FRANE AUSTIN znd CHuB,
BOE 0 (¥e- I don't know if thore waa ony dispute golIfp on ot that time
with rospeot to wugese It is my inprossion thut the strike on May 12,
1937 wus duo to tho frot the mon didntt woent to work with those none

at that tine I was working as o driver An
aftor the non startod working they storted Too

& know thet shortly

tho otrs shorte 1

aesgkod the men why thoy woro doing that,but thoy wouldn't givo ne any

rcasMe

"4 fcw woeks uftor tho nine wos shut down
rinos with sune other non ond ot that tine I signed
P.M.rne I wos out on tho pioket line with the othor
scrved with an lnjunction to got off the proportye
thore wes a oonsplrooy botwoon ELSHOFF & the U.H.W-
W rking. .

-
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I went cut to the
a potition for the
tion whon w¢ wore
Yhe naon felt that
non to stop us from

4



